Ca

BID TITLE: UPGRADE TO BROOME COUNTY 9-1-1 SYSTEM REBID

BID NUMBER: RFB -2014 - 129
BID OPENING: January 14, 2015
DEPARTMENT: EMERGENCY SERVICES
Motorola Kraus Carousel Frontier
Solutions Inc. | Associates | Industries Business
d-ba_ AK E Edge
BIDDERS NAME: & Associates '

Proposal Signed & Duplicated? O k‘ O k, O k' o k/

Non-Collusive Bidding Certificate Signed? 9] K Ob L 9 K O k/

Variation and Justification Sheet Iﬂcluded? ' 0 k_ 0O K 0 k 0 k,

Electioﬁ Law Statement Completed & Signed? 0 /(, | 0 k O /e, @) k«

Gift Statement Corﬁpleted & Signed? 0 K v (o] k | O K 0 K
Insurance Acknowledgement Signed? 0 k/ | (8] /é O k O k/
Bidders Checklist Completed & Signed? O k’ 0 k_ O K/ O k)

W-9 Completed & Signed? C 0O K | O K O K oK

Insurance Certificate Included? O K. ) &) K | OK Oﬁ_

Bid Bond Included%? | v v O A 1o, /e, Ok/ ' 'S /6

Addendum(s) No. _-

————? —

- s Ok.| ok | QK

| ' | | '
Total Cost to Furnish and Install a

o
Next Generation 9-1-1 Upgrade: ' $ 22&,02_‘{. $ $ X&Z‘_@, $ 100, 2% 08, 2.1.

See Bid See Bid See Bid See Bid
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BID TITLE: UPGRADE TO BROOME COUNTY 9-1-1 SYSTEM REBID
BID NUMBER: RFB -2014 - 129
BID OPENING: January 14, 2015 .
DEPARTMENT: - EMERGENCY SERVICES
Tu Way
. Communi-
BIDDERS NAME: cations

Proposal Signed & Duplicated?

OK_

Non-Collusive Bidding Certificate Signed?

OK.

Variationv and Justification Sheet Included?

oKk

“I Election Law Statement Compléted & Signed?

oK

Gift Statement Completed & Signed?

OK.

Insurance Acknowledgement Signed? .

OK

.| Bidders Checklist Completed & Signed?

oK

W-9 Completed & Signed?

oK

| Insurance Certificate Included?

OK.

. Bid Bond Included?

oK.

Addendum(s)» No. _1;,

oK.

v '

Total Cost to Furnish and Install a
Next Generation 9-1-1 Upgrade:

s 498, 557.7 4

$

| See Bid See Bid

See Bid

See Bid




